
Page 1 of 3 

Case Western Reserve University 
Bibliographic Committee Meeting 

Law Library Conference Room 
October 9, 2008 

 
 
In attendance:   Terry O’Malley, Deb Dennison, Rosanna Masley, Michael Yeager, Chris Thornton, June 
Hund, Dana Bjorklund, Richard Wisneski, Anne Lockhart, SaraJean Petite 
 
Minutes from Previous Meeting 
The previous meeting’s minutes were presented and approved 
 
Updates from Libraries 
• Deb:  Mike helped the Law Library with the Promptcat loader. 
• Terry:  His library has an opening for a beginning reference librarian.  Medical library experience 

preferred.  Fills Lenora’s spot in the budget, though not her actual position. 
 
E-book Concerns (June) 
• Chris said that OhioLink has paid for some, but others are available for purchase. 
• Mike Yeager goes to Bookpool.com for Safari books. 
• SaraJean accessed the book in question online during the meeting. 
 
E-book Concerns, part 2 (June) 
• OhioLink electronic book center’s specific title:  REBA (Rational Emotive Behavioral Approaches).  

Book in PDF format, but doesn’t have place to make comments, as in PDF. 
• Richard says that he saves file to his computer, then opens it in Adobe Professional.  Mike added that 

this is accessible from the Software Center.  Then, he explained the “print to file” option. 
 
General Cataloging Questions: Series 
• The 440 field will become obsolete.  The new standard is 490 (descriptive) and 830 (access point). 
• Terry says that he’s not sure when this will be implemented, and that our local system will not take 

away access to 440. 
• This is particularly important if one is cataloging on OCLC. 
 
General Cataloging Questions:  856 for OhioLink things. 
• Mike says we’re in a holding pattern, but something has to be turned on. 
• Richard says we had a call to Innovative, but they haven’t gotten back to us. 
• Terry says that they’re waiting for Ohio State to clean up some files. 
• Terry wants to know how we’re going to identify records that need to be changed to 956. 
• Mike says that we’ll get instructions on retrospective cataloging when the change occurs. 
• Richard went to DMS meeting, where they said eventually they’ll do training or get instruction 

materials, and when all is ready to go, they’ll let us know. 
• Terry asked about putting 956 in bib records.  Mike said he hadn’t heard anything about the item 

records. 
• Rosanna says that the new loader puts ISBN in “B” (special barcode) field in order record. 
• “8 for all, 9 for mine” (reminder that 956 URLs are for local access only) 
• Mike sent Richard a PPT presentation on how this all works.  Richard will post this to the wiki. 
 
• Bcode 3, “g” will be removed and changed to something, but we don’t know what yet. 
 
 
 
 



Page 2 of 3 2

Loaders: 
• Suppression code came up blank, rather than having a hyphen.  Doesn’t affect display, but it causes 

trouble when making a list 
• Terry has used two different loaders, both do it. 
• Mike said he needed to know which loaders were problems. 
• Deb said it wasn’t happening on “Load B” loader before, but it’s happening now 
• Two loaders:  One allows one to attach order and check-in records, the other allows one to attach 

item records. 
• Mike said that if there are loaders on the screen that one no longer uses, let him know. 
 
RDA 
• Terry asked if anyone had gone to RDA session at OLAC-MOUG. 
• Chris said he’d heard comments that people doubted it would even happen. 
• SaraJean said that handouts were on OLAC-MOUG website 

http://www.notsl.org/OLAC-MOUG/Handouts.html  
• Anne said that Denise was actually there. 
 
Bib Committee Website 
• Currently it’s stopped.  Too much additional work.  We’re doing a wiki now. 
• Richard said that everything has migrated to the wiki. 
• Anne asked how to get to the wiki.  Richard said he’d e-mail us instructions. 
• After the meeting, Richard sent the following message: 
 

Here's the link to our wiki: http://wiki.case.edu/CWRU_Bibliographic_Committee 
 
I included the PowerPoint presentation on 856/956. You have to click on the 
link, and then click the file name again to get to it. 
    
I also left a space for posting the meeting minutes under "News," if we want to 
do that.   
 
If anyone wants to add anything to the wiki and needs help, let me know. Thanks. 
 

Does our catalog index Genre headings? (Dana) 
• Terry said yes, as keyword. 
• Dana said this makes it confusing for patrons to search for artist books because it includes books 

about artist’s books. 
• Terry asked if artist books went in 650 with second indicator 7. 
• Terry said that 690 works, assuming one searches it in MESH. 
• Terry said that at one time a heading began with “CONG” to indicate congresses. 
• June says they use 690 for instruments and assessments. 
 
Innovative Interfaces Issues 
• Mike says that we no longer get a discount. 
• Terry asked when he anticipates us being off Innovative 
• Mike anticipated it would be a long time. 
 
Title with no item attached. (Dana) 
• June asked her to send them to her, and she’d take care of it. 
• Deb said that we’ve occasionally missed deleting bibliographic record when we’ve transferred. 
• To delete a bibliographic record with no item attached, go to MARC record, select edit, and “file” 

drop-down has “Delete bib.” 
 



Page 3 of 3 3

Marcive Mess (SaraJean) 
• KSL is no longer receiving temp records for Y4 government documents so the overlay problem 

should no longer be an issue. 
 
Mike’s News: 
• Location  Codes:  Mike sent e-mail to Roundtable requesting all location codes for circulating item, 

whether OhioLink or not 
o Deb wanted to work on locations that were circulating, but shouldn’t. 

• We went to Webpac Pro on 29 September, so it’s displaying 50 items, rather that 12. 
o “Right Results”  (Their best guess) 

• Monday before Thanksgiving, to facilitate going to Innovative Interfaces’ latest “approved” version of 
Oracle, the system will be down for 4 hours during the day.  Students will still be able to use 
OhioLink. 

 
Dot Matrix Printers 
• Richard asked for any unused dot-matrix printers. 
 
Upcoming Workshop 
• Richard reminded us that on Monday from 1-3, there’s a Dublin Core workshop in LL06. 
 
Next meeting 
• Thursday, November 6, 2008 at 3:00 PM in the Law Library conference room. 
 
Adjourn 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
SaraJean Petite 
 


